MINUTES of a Meeting of LLANIDLOES WITHOUT COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Date: Thursday 27th June, 2024.

Time: 7.30pm

Place: The Schoolroom, Baptist Church, Shortbridge Street, Llanidloes.

PRESENT: Councillors J. Francis-Jones (Chairman); G. Jerman (V.Ch); A.K. Davies, D.E. Chapman;

S.E. Evans; G. Jones; G.M. Jones, N. Maddocks.

Apologies were received from Clr. H. G. Jones.

The Minutes of the last meeting, having been circulated, were approved by Councillors and signed by the Chairman.

Clr. D.E. Chapman congratulated Clr. J. Francis-Jones on becoming Chairman and he was thanked for all his work as Chairman over the last two years.

MATTERS ARISING

Land at Crowlwm Powys County Council are having difficulty in finding the correct address for Ms Dee Thomas at the present time.

Bus Shelter, Van The clerk has received a bill from Mr H.W. Jones for replacing the roof on the Bus Shelter at the Van and paint boarding, materials and labour in total £910.00. It was unanimously agreed to pay the bill.

Conditions of road in area Council was informed that nothing has been done to date but the chipping and tarmac machine had been seen up the road.

Defribillator A discussion was had relating to the siting of a defribillator in the area and it was decided and agreed to ask Mr Geraint Jones, Glynhafren, if he was agreeable to having it sited there on his premises. The clerk to speak to Mr Jones.

Llanidloes Hospital Powys County Council have put double yellow lines on the road outside the hospital. No response has been received from Llanidloes Town Council.

Broken Post outside Baptist Schoolroom The broken post has been removed.

Dolhafren Cemetery No response has been received from Llanidloes Town Council to our letter.

Bottom roundabout into Llanidloes No response had been received to date.

Road sign at Cerist A replacement sign has been installed on 28th May, 2024.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS - None

Community Council Accounts 2023-24 Mrs Jane Jones had internal audited the accounts and found them to be correct. Councillors examined the accounts and it was unanimously agreed by Councillors that the Chairman sign them as correct.

Mrs Jane Jones had informed the clerk that she did not wish to have payment for the internal audit but asked that a donation be made to Llanidloes Dial-a-Ride on her behalf. Councillors unanimously agreed to make a donation of £200.00 for the conclusion of the internal audit.

One Voice Wales – Pre-election Period Timetable of Actions The clerk has received a "Pre-Election Period" Timetable of Actions – A simple guide for Community & Town Councils for Councils information and is available from the clerk.

Innovative Practice Conference One Voice Wales have organized a Innovative Practice Conference on Wednesday 3rd July at Hafod a Hendre, Royal Welsh Showground, Llanelwedd and if any Councillor would like to attend a booking form is available from the clerk. Cost is £65 per delegate.

Llais Engagement Report – Llanidloes During February 2024, Llais carried out a period of engagement in and around Llanidloes and have prepared a report which is available from the clerk.

Baptist Chapel Councillors agreed to give a donation of £129.00 to the Baptist Church for the use of the Schoolroom for the previous 6 months. The clerk was instructed to pay.

Lack of Provision of Public Toilets around Clywedog Dam Clr. G. Jerman informed the meeting that due to the lack of provision of public toilets around the Clywedog Dam people are going to the toilet at the end of his drive and other places in the area. The café on the dam wall is now open at weekends and the toilets there are open when the café is open but the other toilets are permanently closed and the one at Bwlchygle has been pulled down. The clerk to write to Severn Trent.

Cheques to be signed

Clerks salary	£160.00
Admin expenses	£240.00
Baptist Chapel	£129.00
H.W. Jones	£910.00
Llanidloes Dial-a-Ride	£200.00

There was no other business, the Chairman declared the meeting closed.